Group-Office https://groupoffice.critias.etsmtl.ca/groupoffice/#

1 of 2

From : Michael Turcot <mturcot@eers.ca>

Subject : [Possible menace?] FW: Our File: 407-B15.PCT.EP - European Patent Application no. 15810239.2 -
Confirmation of Filing

Date : 09-06-2017 15:22

To : monika.paape-miyoshi@etsmtl.ca <monika.paape-miyoshi@etsmtl.ca>; Jeremie Voix
<jeremie.voix@etsmtl.ca>;

CcC : Charles Gauvin <cgauvin@eers.ca>;

Attachments:

epfl200 (pdf).pdf (139.8 K) receipt (pdf).pdf (106.5 K) Download all as zipfile

Click here if you think this message is spam.

Chers Monika et Jérémie,
Je vous transmets les documents officiels pour le 407-B15.PCT.EP recus aujourd’hui. Il s’agit du brevet de Vincent.
Cordialement,

Mike

From: Isabelle Klein [mailto:iklein@praxis-ip.com]

Sent: June-09-17 3:19 PM

To: Michael Turcot <mturcot@eers.ca>

Cc: Franz Bonsang <fbonsang@praxis-ip.com>

Subject: Our File: 407-B15.PCT.EP - European Patent Application no. 15810239.2 - Confirmation of Filing

By E-Mail Only

Mr. Michael Turcot

EERS Global Technologies Inc.

INGO Innovation Center, 355 Peel Street, Suite 307
Montréal (Qc)

H3C 2G9
Subject: European Patent Application
Title: METHOD AND DEVICE FOR CONTINUOUS IN-EAR HEARING HEALTH MONITORING ON A HUMAN

BEING
Inventor(s): NADON, Vincent; VOIX, Jérémie; BACKTAEL, Annelies; BOTTLEDOOREN, Dick; LINA, Jean-Marc
owner(s): EERS GLOBAL TECHNOLOGIES INC.
Our ref.: 407-B15.PCT.EP EP Application No. 15810239.2 Patent No. (Pending)

Dear Mr. Turcot,

Further to the instructions received, we hereby enclose a copy of the documents filed concerning
the above mentioned patent application since we cannot determine if they had previously been
sent to you.

This application bears Serial No. 15810239.2 and the filing date of June 19, 2015.

Maintenance Fees

In order to maintain the application in good standing annual maintenance fees must be paid. The
first maintenance fee is due ultimately by June 30t, 2017. We have received instructions to
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attend to this remittance and our formal confirmation will follow in due course.

-REOUEST FOR EXAMINATION

In order that this application be examined by the European Patent Office, a formal Request for
Examination must be filed accompanied by the prescribed statutory fee. We proceeded to file
the Request for Examination and paid the fee upon entry into the regional phase. The start of the
examination procedure will begin once the European Patent Office has issued the
Supplementary European Search report. Once this report has been issued, we shall inform you
accordingly.

In the meantime, we remain,

Best Regards,

Isabelle Klein
Parajuriste en brevet | Patent Paralegal

PR AXI Agents de brevets et marques, Avocats | Patent and Trademark Agents, Attorneys
Droit de la propriété intellectuelle | Intellectual Property Law
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Avis : Ce message ainsi que ses éventuelles Notice: This message any attachment(s) is confidential
piéces jointes constituent est confidentiel et and privileged. If you are not the addressee, please
protégé par le secret professionnel. Si vous inform the sender by return e-mail immediately and
n'étes pas le destinataire, veuillez informer destroy all copies

I'expéditeur par courriel inmédiatement et effacer
ce message et en détruire toute copie.
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